

Parents Council

DELAC

Speaker from [Jewish Vocational Service](#) (JVS)

- Classes to help with job training and professional development
- Next session on May

Parents council

Updates on inclusion program Ethan d'Ablemont Burnes

- Still working towards district wide roll out.
- Trying to meet the individual needs of each unique school community takes time
- Questions and comments can be directed to Ethan d'Ablemont Burnes
edablemontburnes@bostonpublicschools.org
- Can view meeting and notes [here](#)

FOP

Teacher appreciation

- May 2nd
- Rachel and Becca have the ball rolling with help from Michaela and Yani
- Will not have items from the Amazon wish list sent to school.
 - Send in with child
 - Rachel willing to have stuff sent to her house from the Amazon wish list

Perry Rocks

- All sponsors have sent check
- Website auction streamlined the process
 - Credit card fees lower than expected (\$1700) total profit \$36800
- Ideas for next year
 - Maybe more finger foods
 - Label the food
 - Trays vs boxes
 - Move raffle table by bar
 - Pick a date and get the lith club for next year
 - Start outreach earlier and coordinate with giving tuesday

Field day

- Dave Woods will reach out if they need funds/volunteers

Parents night out

- Block of seats improv boston at lith club info to follow soon

Last Parents Council FOP Meeting May 11th

- Propose and approve budget
- Fill open positions 23/24 school year